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Mr. Donnie Wing, CA

Senior Vice President

Insurance, Marketing and Underwriting
Insurance Corporation of British Columbia
Suite 340-151 West Esplanade

North Vancouver, BC V7M 3H9

Dear Mr. Wing:

Re: Insurance Corporation of British Columbia (*ICBC”)
2007 Revenue Requirements Application
Project No. 3698456 — Orders No. G-32-07 & G-48-07
Information Request Errata

On September 13, 2007 ICBC filed an information request errata for 2007.2 RR IBC.83.1. ICBC acknowledged
that the record for the 2007 Revenue Requirements Application was closed. However, it was bringing this matter
to the attention of the Commission and Intervenors for accuracy and future reference.

In its letter of September 18, 2007 (Exhibit A-18) the Commission had sought comments from Intervenors who
object to re-opening the record solely for the purpose of filing the errata. The Commission received two
responses: NW Insurance Brokers Ltd. (“NW Insurance”) and Mr. Russell Sykes. NW Insurance objects to filing
of any errata. Mr. Sykes does not object to opening the record. No other objections were received.
After considering the comments received and the information filed in the errata, the Commission Panel is re-
opening the record solely for the purpose of filing the errata to correct the record. The errata for 2007.2 RR
IBC.83.1 is marked as Exhibit B-27. The comments by NW Insurance and Mr. Sykes are marked as Exhibit C14-
2 and Exhibit C7-12, respectively.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

Erica M. Hamilton

cc: Registered Intervenors
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